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Holtec-CISFEISCEm Resource

From: Kevin Kamps <kevin@beyondnuclear.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:00 AM
To: Holtec-CISFEIS Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] Re. Dr. Krishna P. Singh, President & CEO of Holtec International's 

letter to the NRC Chairman Kristine Svinicki, Re: HI-STORE CIS; NRC Docket #1051, 
Subject: Intervenor Group’s letter dated July 19, 2018, dated July 30, 2018 [Documen...

Re. Dr. Krishna P. Singh, President & CEO of Holtec International's letter to the NRC Chairman Kristine 
Svinicki, Re: HI-STORE CIS; NRC Docket #1051, Subject: Intervenor Group’s letter dated July 19, 2018, 
dated July 30, 2018 [Document No. 5025033], I would like to set the record straight on a couple points. 
 
Re: We can’t identify any of the signers of the July 19, 2018 letter who attended the hearings in person. 

I was there myself, representing Beyond Nuclear on behalf of our large number of members and supporters in 
NM. I attended the NRC HQ meeting by phone on April 25, 2018 (because I was already in NM, preparing for 
the next three meetings there), as well as attending, in person, the meetings in Roswell, Hobbs, and Carlsbad, in 
late April/early May 2018. 
 
Re: The fact that this group has waited until 11 days before the expiration date of the public comment period to 
petition a three-month delay reveals their true intent, which is to use as many legal stratagems as possible to 
slow down the progress of our project. 
 
Alas, a coalition of 52 groups had asked for the three-month extension in early May as well. This included 
numerous NM groups. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
--  
Kevin Kamps 
Radioactive Waste Specialist 
Beyond Nuclear 
6930 Carroll Avenue, Suite 400 
Takoma Park, Maryland 20912 
 
Cell: (240) 462-3216 
Fax: (301) 270-4000 
kevin@beyondnuclear.org 
www.beyondnuclear.org 
 
Beyond Nuclear aims to educate and activate the public about the connections between nuclear power and 
nuclear weapons and the need to abandon both to safeguard our future. Beyond Nuclear advocates for an energy 
future that is sustainable, benign and democratic. 
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